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17th May 2022  

 
Leila Naja Hibri 
CEO 
TFIA Business Services Pty Ltd 
14 Mason St 
DANDENONG VIC 3175 

By email to: Lnajahibri@tfia.com.au 

RTO ID:  4132 
Application No: RENVET0005372  

Dear Ms Hibri 

Re: Application for renewal of registration 

I refer to your application to renew your registration as a National Vocational Education and 
Training Regulator registered training organisation (RTO). 

In accordance with the provisions of the National Vocational Education and Training Regulator 
Act 2011 (NVR Act), your application for registration has been granted. Please note that this 
notice does not constitute certification that your organisation, or any material provided either 
with your application or reviewed in assessing your application, complies with all requirements 
of the VET Quality Framework or applicable conditions of registration. 

The National Register has been updated to include the following key details of your 
organisation: 
 
Legal name: TFIA Business Services Pty Ltd 

  

RTO ID number: 4132 

Period of registration 

Your organisation has been granted registration for a period of seven years which commences 
on 1 August 2022 and is due to expire on 31 July 2029. A Certificate of Registration is attached.  

You can apply to ASQA to renew or withdraw your organisation’s registration, and timeframes 
and obligations apply to each process. There are also obligations on organisations that 
effectively cease to operate, even though they remain registered as RTOs. Further information 
about obligations in these circumstances is available from the ASQA website. 


